



Boarhunt Parish Council

Tel: 07955 725144

Email: clerk@boarhuntparishcouncil.gov.uk

Website: www.boarhuntparishcouncil.gov.uk

MINUTES of the Full Council Meeting held at the Memorial Hall 7.30 pm on Wednesday 4th September 2024

PRESENT:

Parish Councillors, Tiggy Ayoub presiding, Carlyne Trew, Eddie Schofield, Daryll Pynigar, Wayne Johnson, and Rebecca Aquilina

District Councillors: 1

Clerk/RFO Erin Taylor

Members of public: 9

24/059 - Apologies –Patricia Stallard, Angela Clear and Neil Cutler

24/060 – Dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests under Section 33 of the Localism Act 2011 - The Clerk advised none for this meeting.

24/061 - Declarations of Disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests on the agenda – Councillor Johnson regarding item 24/065a

24/062 – Public Participation and Reports from District Council, County Council and Parish

District Councillor Chris Chamberlain – Winchester City Council met last week to approve the Local Plan Regulation 19, the plan is now open for public consultation until 13th October. The plan can be found here - [Home - Winchester District Local Plan](#) The new central Government are looking to make significant changes to the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) which could increase the development allocation.

An element included within the Local plan is a Transport Assessment, Councillor Chamberlain will respond directly to the Clerk on this matter

Members of the Public asked questions about:

- Land behind Ron's Place, now occupied by caravans including a portaloo, lights are on for long periods of time with noticeable dog barking. The land was recently sold.
 - Members of the public were asked to notify the Enforcement team directly and provide photographic evidence
 - Parish Council to review
- Blind bend near Springfield on Trampers Lane, a concern was raised about contractors parking when development starts on the vacant plot that could lead to accidents.
 - Parish Council to monitor

24/063 - Minutes of the Full Council Meeting on 7th August 2024

Circulated and agreed as a true and accurate record.

24/064 – Parish Council Finance

- a) To endorse payments made for August 2024 (endorsed by Chair)
- b) To receive current financial statement of accounts to end of August (endorsed by Chair)

24/065 – Planning Applications

- a) **24/01812/DIC** – Silverhall, discharge of condition 12
 - Parish Council response - No comment
- b) **24/01865/HOU** – Staddlestones, Trampers Lane, two storey extension
 - Parish Council response – No comment

24/066 – Permitted Development

- a) **24/01440/HOU** – Pandora, Bere Farm Lane - Approved

24/067 – Enforcements

- a) To be considered during Council private session

24/068 – Boarhunt Environment

- a) **Trampers Lane** – An additional cut was arranged due to the heavy growth of dense weeds
- b) **Various Footpaths & Public Rights of Ways (PROW)** – Councillor Ayoub highlighted the importance of the public monitoring of the various footpaths and PROW around the village as the Government consultation will close in 2031 and we need to ensure we present an accurate account of our footpaths. The Parish Clerk has received an email highlighting possible tree felling in Little Forest along the Pilgrims Trail. To be investigated.
- c) **Fly tipping** – Multiple instances of fly tipping have been reported around the village. Winchester City Council would like photographs and the use of what3words when reporting a case. Fly tipping can be reported using the Parish Council website - [Boarhunt Parish Council - Report It](#)

24/069 - Boarhunt Facilities

- a) **Playground equipment inspection** – August weekly checks confirmed.
- b) **Allotments** – the overgrown plots are now being worked on
- c) **Recreation Ground – Toilet Leak**, Councillor Schofield has agreed to fix the leak and provide an additional tap within the toilet.
- d) **Playground maintenance** – A team from Wickham Court have volunteered to help with the maintenance. A date to be set in the near future.
- e) **Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) funds** – the Parish Council have allocated funds to the following projects
 - I. Recreation ground – Councillor Schofield has agreed to install the additional gate
 - II. Playground equipment – The Council are reviewing the various options to improve or replace the equipment
 - III. The Team from Wickham Court presented the Parish Council with a donation of £100 towards new recreation ground equipment, which was gratefully received
 - IV. Basketball hoop – a suitable option has been sourced and approved for purchase
 - V. Village noticeboards – Relocation of the noticeboards is being investigated

24/070 - Boarhunt Community

- a) **Christmas event** – plans are underway to replicate the success of last years event
- b) **Speedwatch** – 3800 cars have now been caught speeding, various options for improving the safety of the village were discussed
- c) **Community Litter pick day** – the Parish Council have organised a litter pick morning for 21st September to cover Trampers Lane and the Recreation Ground. The same day the

- McMillan coffee morning is being held in the Parish hall, the Council will purchase tea/coffee and cake for all volunteers to help support the coffee morning. Councillors
- d) **Scarecrow Competition** – the Droxford scarecrow display is a very popular annual event. Boarhunt would like to replicate a similar event during the half term in October with prizes going to the best display. Details will be posted on the Boarhunt Community Facebook page.
 - e) **Village Events 2025** – The Parish Council would like the village to hold an event of some kind for a majority of the months of 2025 and are looking to the residents to come up with ideas. We already hold the Easter Egg hunt, Summer barn dance & Christmas party. To add to the list, we are suggesting a grow the tallest sunflower, village in bloom and harvest festival. The Parish Council needs more ideas from the residents and volunteers to assist in planning, please email the Clerk with any ideas.
clerk@boarhuntparishcouncil.gov.uk

24/071 – Parish Council

- a) **Grant applications 2024/25** – we have received two requests for this years grants

24/072 – Correspondence

- a) Multiple emails were received regarding the overgrown hedging in Southwick Road. Councillor Trew arranged with the owner for the hedges to be cut.
- b) Resident – Email received regarding tree felling along the Pilgrims Way footpath and Little forest

Meeting closed at 8.35pm

Next meeting of the Full Council – 2nd October 2024 at Parish Hall